

[image: ]

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	10/10/2025

	Subject:
	Supplemental IFB Common Carrier Services

	Solicitation Number:
	6100064558

	Due Date/Time:
	10/20/2025, 1:00 P.M, EST

	Addendum Number:
	2






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

DGS has received the following questions. Please note that the answers included on this addendum are the final answer to the questions below. 

Question: We registered to participate in the above noted bid; however, we are not seeing any lanes (origins and destinations). 
Answer: Please refer to the Statement of Work (SOW), Section III – Agency Specific Requirements, Section A – All Using Agency and PCI Requirements for additional details on origins and destinations.

Question: Is this a supplemental bid only for Accessorial Fees?
Answer: Please refer to the SOW, Section I – General Requirements, Section A – Contract Scope, as well as Section C – Method of Award, which explain the purpose of this solicitation, the transportation services covered, and the requirements for each lot. Bidders must complete Exhibit A – Lot Selection Sheet to indicate which lots they are capable of serving and must also provide a list of accessorial fees. Please also refer to SOW, Section II – Bidding Requirements, Section H – Required Documents, and Exhibit F for a list of all documents that must be submitted through the Supplier Portal. Failure to provide required documents may result in bid rejection. 

Question: Could you please elaborate on the key factors the evaluation committee will prioritize when scoring the "Technical Approach" and "Past Performance" sections? For example, is there a greater emphasis on specific safety metrics, technological capabilities, or small business utilization?
Answer: Please refer to the SOW, Section IV – Contract Requirements, Section A – Best Value Determination, which outlines the evaluation criteria that agencies will use to assess and determine best value.  







Question: The solicitation mentions services to "all using agencies." Are there any specific agencies known to have particularly complex or time-sensitive shipping requirements that we should address in our risk management or technical approach sections?
Answer: Please refer to the SOW, Section I – General Requirements, Section A – Contract Scope, which notes that materials and shipment volumes may vary by agency. Additionally, see SOW, Section II – Bidding Requirements, Section A – Hazardous Materials, which explains that contractors may be required to transport restricted or hazardous materials in compliance with applicable laws. Also, refer to SOW, Section IV – Contract Requirements, Section A – Best Value Determination, which outlines the process agencies will follow when issuing Requests for Quote (RFQs).

	

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Lynn Atkins
Title: 	Commodity Specialist
Phone: 	223-231-9354
Email:  	ruatkins@pa.gov
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